
CABINET MEMBER FOR STREETPRIDE 
 
Venue: Management Meeting Room, 

2nd Floor Bailey House, 
Rawmarsh Road,  
Rotherham.  S60 1TD 

Date: Monday, 15th March, 2010 

  Time: 9.45 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 

 
1. To determine if the following matters are to be considered under the categories 

suggested, in accordance with the Local Government Act 1972 (as amended 
March 2006).  

  

 
2. To determine any item which the Chairman is of the opinion should be 

considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.  
  

 
3. Minutes of a previous meeting of the Cabinet Member for Streetpride held as 

follows:-  

 
 

- 1st February, 2010 
 
For signature by the Cabinet Member. 
(See minutes presented to Council on 3rd March, 2010)  

 
4. Highway Damage Following Severe Winter Weather.  (report attached) (Pages 

1 - 16) 

 
Andy Shaw, Streetpride Community Delivery Manager, to report. 
- to advise the Cabinet Member on the level of highway damage caused 
by the recent extreme winter weather and detail the action taken and proposed 
to address the situation. 

 

 



   

 
 
 
1.  Meeting:- Cabinet Member for Streetpride 

2.  Date:- 15 March 2010 

3.  Title:- Highway Damage Following Severe Winter Weather 

4.  Directorate:- Environment and Development Services  

 
 
5. Summary 
This report advises Cabinet Member on the level of highway damage caused by the 
recent extreme winter weather and details the action taken and proposed to address 
the situation.   
 
 
6. Recommendation: 
 
That the report and the action to address the identified “Priority Damage” be 
approved. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ROTHERHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL – REPORT  

Agenda Item 4Page 1



   

7. Proposals and Details 
 
(i) Background 

 
In December, January and February we experienced a period of extreme winter 
weather that is reported to be the worst event for 30 years.  The freeze/thaw 
action associated with this weather has dramatically accelerated the deterioration 
of our highway network to the extent that it has left considerable lengths of 
carriageway in need of urgent repair, and created many more dangerous defects 
than would normally be experienced. 
 
This is a national problem and the Cabinet Member will be aware that the Local 
Government Association has written to the Department for Transport seeking 
£100 Million of emergency funding to be advanced from funds budgeted for next 
financial year, in order to help finance the most urgent repairs.  Other recent 
headline reports include estimates from Northamptonshire County Council and 
Harrow Council of £5 Million and £2 Million respectively needed to address 
damage as a direct result of the winter conditions together with North Yorkshire 
County Council proposing a last-minute increase in council tax to generate an 
extra £1 Million for highway repairs.  
 
 
(ii) Action taken to address the situation 
 
a) There has been a large increase in the number of potholes requiring 

immediate attention.  In the four working weeks in January 2010, a total of 
3,639 potholes were made safe compared with 1,063 in the same period last 
year.  The situation only improved marginally in February with 3390 potholes 
repaired compared with 1154 in February 2009 (note that February last year 
included a period of relatively severe snow/frost).  Additional workforce teams 
have been deployed onto this work together with some overtime working in 
order to ensure that we comply with the basic duty of the Council as Highway 
Authority to maintain highways safe for traffic. 

 

b) Emergency rapid inspection of the highway network has been carried out.  
This has focused on identifying carriageways with urgent winter damage only 
and has been carried out with greater attention given to the “precautionary 
gritting routes” (i.e. mainly the classified network, bus routes and main spine 
routes through residential areas).  Appendix A identifies the areas of damaged 
carriageway in each Ward.  The priority of repair has been ranked on the 
following basis/order: 

• “Priority Damage” (this damage is the most urgent and includes 
locations where the integrity of the carriageway is so poor that it is 
difficult to fill potholes effectively and meet the duty to keep the 
highway safe) 

• “Other Severe Damage (1)” – on the precautionary route 

Page 2



   

• “Other Severe Damage (2)” – on the non-precautionary route 

 

c) As shown in Appendix B, all of the urgent damage identified has been costed 
and a proposed programme developed to repair the £686,000 of “Priority 
Damage” over the 10 weeks available between the main thaw after the end of 
the coldest period (i.e. at week commencing 18th January 2010) and the end 
of the financial year.  A significant amount of effort has been expended in 
successfully identifying additional funding sources and this urgent highest 
ranking patching repair work can be funded this year as follows: 

Basic Highway Maintenance Revenue Budget    £222,000 

Principal Road Capital Funding     £156,000 

Savings in Streetpride Revenue Budget 2009/10  £158,000 

RERF Revenue funding      £150,000 

 

TOTAL  £686,000 

 

d) Appendix B also shows the following severe damage caused by the 
exceptional winter conditions: 

“Other Severe Damage (1)” – precautionary routes  £179,000 

“Other Severe Damage (2)” –non-precautionary routes £197,000 

 

TOTAL for “Other Severe Damage”    £376,000 

 

No funding source (this financial year) has yet been identified for this other 
work categorised as “other severe damage” and currently any repairs are 
held on a reserve list.   

 

8. Finance 
 
Fuller details of each of the funding sources contributing to the £686,000 of “Priority 
Damage” repairs are as follows: 
 

• Basic Highway Maintenance Budget £222,000: This is the remaining funding 
available for patching repairs in the Streetpride Basic Highway Maintenance 
budget at 18th January 2010 (i.e. the remainder left after commitment for 
pothole repairs, etc.) 

 

• Principal Road Capital Funding: It is proposed that some programmed work 
on the principal road network is deferred and £156,000 of capital funding be 
used to carry out repairs to ”Priority Damage” on the principal road network.  

Page 3



   

This has been limited to £156,000 because of the pressure already on that 
capital programme to deliver the Local Area Agreement Stretch Targets for 
improvement of condition of Rotherham’s principal roads. 

 

• Savings in Streetpride’s Revenue Budget (2009/10): Outturn savings of 
£158,000 have been identified (including an estimated £90,000 deriving from 
the interim disposal arrangements for green waste under an agreement with 
Barnsley and Doncaster Councils) and it is proposed that these are applied to 
fund the “Priority Damage” repairs. 

 

• £150,000 of Rotherham Economic Regeneration Fund revenue funding: 
Having regard to the impact of better highway condition in helping safeguard 
sustainable economic growth together with the temporary creation of 
additional construction jobs, Cabinet Member for Economic Development 
Planning and Transportation approved an application for £150,000 on 1 
March 2010.  

 
No funding has been identified for the £376,000 for work in the category of “Other 
Severe Damage” and it may have to be funded from the 2010/11 Basic Highway 
Maintenance budget.  In addition, planned patching work (estimated at 
approximately £80,000) normally carried out in March prior to surface treatment 
programmes that commence in May will have to be deferred and funded from the 
2010/11 Basic Highway Maintenance budget.  In order to limit the detrimental impact 
of the repair of the outstanding exceptional winter damage on normal basic highway 
maintenance in 2010/11; an application will be made against the Maintenance/Minor 
Strategic Capital Funding that may be available in 2010/11. 
 
In addition, the extreme weather has greatly increased the cost of Winter 
Maintenance this year.  Currently (prior to budget monitoring period 11) the outturn 
for Winter Maintenance is estimated at £931,000 compared with a budget of 
£565,554.  This over-spend is being met from the £150,000 in the Winter 
Maintenance reserve account together with £215,446 from savings in Streetpride.   
 
Note: no provision has yet been made in the 2010/11 budget to reinstate the winter 
maintenance reserve.   
 
 
9. Risks and Uncertainties 
 
Despite the fact that Rotherham’s measured road condition is better than the South 
Yorkshire average, unfortunately public satisfaction with highway condition in 
Rotherham is very  low (22% in Reachout 18 in 2008). 
  
Notwithstanding the successful funding of the “Priority Damage” (£686,000) repairs 
this financial year, risks associated with deferral of the £376,000 of “Other Severe 
Damage” [referred to in section 7 (d)] above include: 
 

Page 4



   

• That the severity of the damage, cost of repairs and insurance claims could 
increase in 2010/11 as timely repairs were not made when the damage 
occurred 

 

• Deferral of the remaining £376,000 of “Other Severe Damage” repairs and the 
£80,000 of pre-patching work to 2010/11 together with other major fixed costs 
against the budget (such as potholing, grubbing, vegetation removal etc. at an 
approximate cost of £350,000) will commit about 85% of the Basic Highway 
Maintenance budget (£963,360 in 2009/10) and leave little available to tackle 
normal highway patching repairs over the full year including winter 2010/11. 

 

• That despite the Council’s commitment to the enhanced Principal Roads 
Maintenance Programme (an additional £5 million capital investment over 3 
years) and the imminent completion of the £4 million reconstruction of 
Centenary Way, it is possible that the public may perceive the delay in 
addressing the “Other Severe Damage” together with any reduced spending 
on normal patching works in 2010/11 as a continuing reason to be dissatisfied 
with highway condition.  

 
In view of the necessarily rapid nature of the emergency highway inspection work 
undertaken and the continuing cold winter conditions, it is possible that damage 
identified in the report could be an under-estimate of the eventual liability.   
 
Every effort is being made to maintain the programme of work to ensure that the 
“Priority Damage” is repaired by the end of this financial year.  However, 
unfortunately a number of factors are impacting on progress and these include: 
  

• Continuing winter conditions: This not only delays the progress of repairs but 
in addition lorry drivers on night-time winter gritting duties often have to be 
stood down on rest in the day and this reduces the labour resources 
available for repairs 

• Stolen gully covers: Since November 2009, 264 gully covers have been 
stolen from the public highway and the labour resource needed to replace 
the covers is considerable 

• In recent weeks two fissures have opened up in highways in Maltby.  
Significant resources are deployed on making safe, traffic diversions and 
coordinating repairs with British Coal and the Utilities. 

 
Our Strategic Partner, Ringway has risen to the challenge and at short notice has 
undertaken to carry out approximately £170,000 of the “Priority Damage” repairs 
before the end of the financial year.  
 
10.  Policy and Performance Agenda Implications 
 

• Rotherham Safe – It is the duty of the Council as Highway Authority to 
maintain highways safe for the traffic that wishes to use them.  Once roads 
have failed structurally their future performance can be unpredictable.  

Page 5



   

Deterioration can take place rapidly and local defects such as potholes can 
appear almost overnight.   

• Good quality road surfaces contribute towards Rotherham Achieving 
(through transport being a key element for regeneration), Rotherham Alive 
(through the impact of road condition on the street scene and local quality of 
life) and Rotherham Proud (by assisting in the presentation of a positive 
external and internal image for the borough) 

• Satisfaction with highway condition could have a bearing on performance 
under the Comprehensive Area Assessment. 

 
 
11.  Background Papers and Consultation  
 
Financial Services has approved financial details in this report. 
 
 
 
Contact Name: Andy Shaw, Streetpride Community Delivery Manager, Extension 
2981,   e-mail: andy-engineers.shaw@rotherham.gov.uk. 
 
 
 

Page 6



APPENDIX A

    LIST OF PRIORITY DAMAGE REPAIRS AND OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE IN EACH WARD

KEY

PRIORITY DAMAGE

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - NON PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

WORKS COMMENCED 19 JANUARY 2010 - WEEK 1, WORKS TERMINATE 28 MARCH 2010 END OF WEEK 10 

PRIORITY DAMAGE 

Ward Location Area Exact Location

Proposed Week for 

Completion

Ward 1 : Anston Gildingwells Road Woodsetts Worksop rd to lewis Way Reserve

Ward 1 : Anston & Woodsetts A57 Sheffield Road Anston

2no large patch near Cemetry Sheffiled Road and other 

Lindrick Dale - Substantial down time. Week 8 

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Brunswick Road/Broom Valley RoadBroom Brunswick Road roundabout Reserve

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Fairleigh Drive Moorgate  (Full C/Way Overlay) Reserve

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Moorgate Road Moorgate junction Mansfield Rd to junction Hollowgate Reserve

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Woodfoot Rd Moorgate Removal of Humps / resurfacing Reserve

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Eastwood Lane Town Centre from junction of Morpeth Street to Clifton Building car park Week 10

Ward 2 : Boston Castle Stanley Street Town Centre from s/o Bluecoats to s/o CP Hodgkinson Accountants Week 10

Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe Howarth Road Brinsworth

junction Chiltern Rise nr Grahern Avenue, between 

Snowden Way and Wenslydale Way (o/s bus stop) Reserve

Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe Whitehill Avenue, Brinsworth end culdesac Reserve

Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe Orgreave Road Catcliffe junction Poplar Way Reserve

Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe Waverley View Catcliffe from 12-32 apprx Reserve

Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe Whitehill Road, Brinsworth Brinsworth various from Brinswth Lane to  Willowgarth Ave Week 10

P
a
g
e
 7



Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe Bawtry Road Brinsworth near to Bonet Lane junction Week 4 - Done

Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe New Brinsworth Road Brinsworth junction of Whitehill Lane Week 10

Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe St Georges Drive Brinsworth Worst area of Estate road Week 5 - Done

Ward 4 : Dinnington Church Lane Dinnington Cramfit Brook to Limelands Rd Reserve

Ward 4 : Dinnington Laughton Road Dinnington From New st to Breck Lane Reserve

Ward 4 : Dinnington Hangsman Lane Laughton Common Reserve

Ward 5 : Hellaby Cumwell Lane Hellaby 1 Patch jcn Bawtry Rd o/s Douglas Paul Reserve

Ward 5 : Hellaby Laburnum Rd Maltby 2 patches at jcn with Addison Rd Reserve

Ward 5 : Hellaby Rotherham Road Maltby A631 outside Ambulance station Week 8 

Ward 5 : Hellaby Morthern Road Wickersley 13 patches through out Week 2 - Done

Ward 5 : Hellaby Morthern Road Wickersley 10 patches through out Week 3 - Done

Ward 5 : Hellaby Morthern Road Wickersley near Wick R/about Reserve

Ward 6 : Holderness Holderness Drive Aston junction Wesley Avenue, opp 14 + junc Aughton Lane Week 9

Ward 6: Holderness Beech Way Aston junction Aughton Road Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness Church View Aston o/s 3 to o/s 15 Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness Mansfield Rd, Swallownest/Aston o/s  45/47 Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness Hardwick Lane Aston (Worksop Road Service Road) Week 1 - Done

Ward 6: Holderness Jay Lane Aston from o/s 3 to 15 Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness Millstone Drive Aston o/s 2 + various other small patches Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness Swan Road Aston from junc The Chase to approx o/s 7 Reserve

Ward 6: Holderness The Chase Aston from Worksop Road to Southlands Way Week 1 - Done

Ward 7 : Hoober Elsecar Road Brampton RHS outband Reserve

Ward 7 : Hoober Packman Road Brampton between Abdy Rd and Amercia Lane (several) Week 10

Ward 7 : Hoober Hague Lane Wentworth halfway down left hand side & 50m before new resurfacing Reserve

Ward 7:  Hoober B6089 Packman Road, Brampton Bierlow Several patches on classified road T.M issue Week 10

Ward 7:  Hoober Wath Road Brampton Bierlow

13 patches from junction with Chapel Ave to Pontefract 

Road Week 5 - Done

Ward 8 : Keppel Hesley Lane Thorpe Hesley Between Nos 164 & 162 Reserve

P
a
g
e
 8



Ward 8 : Keppel Farm View Road Kimberworth between Nos 34 & 54 Week 6 - Done

Ward 8 : Keppel Farm View Road / Carr view RoadKimberworth between Nos 34 & 54 Week 7

Ward 9 : Maltby Grange Lane Maltby between Cavendish Place / Devonshire Road Week 2 - Done

Ward 9 : Maltby Grange Lane Maltby junction with Stainton Lane Reserve

Ward 9 : Maltby Tickhill Road Maltby Full junction repair in the entrance to working pit Week 2 - Done

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Greasbrough Road Parkgate From Dudley Street to Broad Street Week 8 (Sunday) 

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Green Lane Rawmarsh o/s 79 and Peakstone Mews Reserve

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Haugh Road Rawmarsh Near to school entrance Week 6 - Done

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Haugh Road Rawmarsh From junction with Greasbrough Lane Week 7

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Monkwood Road Rawmarsh junc Estate Road, Jackson Crescent and Roundabout Week 9

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Monkwood Road Rawmarsh  Roundabout Reserve

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Stubbin Road Rawmarsh near Marquis area Week 10

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Wentworth Road Rawmarsh junction Harding Avenue and near Warren View Week 7

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Willowgarth Rawmarsh near junc Claypit Lane Reserve

Ward 10: Rawmarsh Willowgarth Rawmarsh near houses on hill low stubbin Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Brampton Lane, Brampton-en le either side aerial m/way bridge Week 9 

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Coalbrook Road, Orgreave from Retford rd to o/s 10 Week 9

Ward 11 : Rother Vale St James' Walk, Orgreave nr junc Orgreave Rise Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Central Drive Thurcroft junc Locksley Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Katherine Road Thurcroft o/s 94, o/s 2 Week 9

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Kingsforth Road Thurcroft o/s Shedlands factory Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale South Street Thurcroft backs - rear 29 Green Arb Road Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale South Street Thurcroft various/nearly all of relatively short street Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale St Withold Avenue Thurcroft o/s 2 Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale The Crescent Thurcroft junc Steadfolds Lane + o/s 53 Week 2 - Done

Ward 11 : Rother Vale West Street Thurcroft various patches from West St to Katherine St Week 2 - Done

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Arundel Road Treeton junc Arundel Street Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Mill Lane Treeton o/s Mill House - junc Treeton Lane Reserve

P
a
g
e
 9



Ward 11 : Rother Vale Station Rd Treeton on bend and various Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Treeton Lane Treeton nr River Rother Bridge Reserve

Ward 11 : Rother Vale Treetown Crescent Treeton junc Well Lane and junc Station Road Reserve

Ward 11: Rother Vale Green Arbour Road Thurcroft min 5no patches Week 9

Ward 11: Rother Vale School Road Thurcroft Whole road surface defective Week 10

Ward 12 : Rotherham East Doncaster Road East Dene VAC to Far Lane Shops Reserve

Ward 12 : Rotherham east Milton Rd Moorgate  (Full C/Way Overlay at 2 locations) Reserve

Ward 12: Rotherham East Fitzwilliam Road Eastwood Proposed repair works throughout Week 9

Ward 13 : Rotherham West Kimberworth Road Bradgate opp jcn Bradgate Rd Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Bigby Way Bramley junc Searby Road Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Hooton Road Kilnhurst between Ship Inn and No 27 Week 5 - Done

Ward 14 : Silverwood Ravenfield Lane Ravenfield Outside Hall Mews + extra patches Week 10

Ward 14 : Silverwood Claypit Lane Rawmarsh near farm drive and o/s Fuss Week 2 - Done

Ward 14 : Silverwood Glasshouse Road Rawmarsh under the bridge and nearby trench Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Thrybergh Hall Road Rawmarsh

several large patches along road including Junction with 

Kilnhurst Road Week 2 - Done

Ward 14 : Silverwood Thrybergh Hall Road Rawmarsh large patches o/s fighting cocks Week 3 - Done

Ward 14 : Silverwood Hollings Lane Thrybergh Top end on bend Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Springfield Drive Thrybergh Outside No.22 Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Vale Road Thrybergh Opposite Link Road Reserve

Ward 14 : Silverwood Well Drive Thrybergh Throughout Reserve

Ward 15 : Sitwell Pleasley Road Whiston

o/s Guilthwaite Common Farm o/b, opp Guilthwaite 

Common Farm i/b Week 10

Ward 15: Sitwell Spinneyfield Moorgate Junction Moorgate Road to #92 Reserve

Ward 15: Sitwell Spinneyfield Moorgate o/s #2 to o/s #10 Reserve

Ward 15: Sitwell Woory Goose Lane Whiston Cowrakes Lane to Greystones Rd (5 no small patches) Week 9

Ward 16 : Swinton Hoylake Drive Swinton most of carriageway affected Reserve

Ward 16 : Swinton Rookery Road Swinton outside 27 Reserve

Ward 16 : Swinton Rookery Road Swinton junc Brameld Road Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Aldwarke Lane Aldwarke 10 no cross road joints throughout Reserve

P
a

g
e
 1

0



Ward 17 : Valley Beech Avenue Brecks Throughout Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Brecks Crescent Brecks Throughout Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley The Brow Brecks Throughout Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Toll Bar Road Brecks Throughout Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Magna Lane Dalton Various patches through rural route Week 8 

Ward 17 : Valley Laudsdale Road East Herringthorpe Outside the school Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Park Lane Thrybergh junc Doncaster Road Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Park Lane Thrybergh junc Vale Road Reserve

Ward 17 : Valley Warreners Drive Thrybergh Junc East Vale Drive Reserve

Ward 18 : Wales Red Hill Kiveton Park Level crossing to Lay by Reserve

Ward 18 : Wales Worksop Road Thorpe Salvin Ladyfield Road to Parish Oven Reserve

Ward 18 : Wales Killamarsh Lane Harthill 400m from boundary Reserve

Ward 18 : Wales Winney lane Harthill 450m from Village for approx 75m Reserve

Ward 18 : Wales Walesmoor Ave Wales 2 No jcts with Wales Rd Week 8

Ward 18: Wales Wales Road Kiveton park

2no large patch both running lanes junction with Chapel 

Way near Coop Week 8

Ward 19 : Wath Barnsley Road Wath junc Grove Road Reserve

Ward 19 : Wath Cemetery Road Wath junction Stumpcross Road Week 8 

Ward 19 : Wath Church Street Wath outside Police Station (sinking) Reserve

Ward 19 : Wath Doncaster Road Wath junc Old Doncaster Road Reserve

Ward 19 : Wath Sandygate Wath 4no large patchesopposite 59 and opp Montgomery Hall Reserve

Ward 19 : Wath Sandygate Wath opposite 59 Reserve

Ward 20 : Wickersley Cross St Bramley 1 patch at junction with Bawtry Rd Reserve

Ward 20 : Wickersley Bawtry Road Wickersley Large patches o/s wickersley Comp Week 1 - Done

Ward 20 : Wickersley Rosemary Road Wickersley 2 patches from Fairways to No.1 Reserve

Ward 20 : Wickersley Sycamore Avenue Wickersley 7no large patches approx Week 8 

Ward 20 : Wickersley Warren Rd Wickersley 1 patch o/s no.6 Reserve

Ward 21 : Wingfield Church Lane Greasbrough near to junction with Grayson Road opp lamp no 28 Week 4 - Done

P
a
g
e
 1

1



Ward 21 : Wingfield Town Lane Greasbrough opp lamp 3 Week 4 - Done

Ward 21 : Wingfield Roughwood Road Wingfield from o/s Forty Martys Church to junction Roughwood Way Week 4 - Done

Ward 21 : Wingfield Roughwood Road Wingfield junction with Grayson Road Week 4 - Done

Ward 21 : Wingfield Roughwood Road Wingfield  from roundabout to Forty Martys Church Week 7 (Sunday)

Ward 21 : Wingfield The Whinns Greasbrough Various locations throughout. Week 10

Ward 21 : Wingfield Old Wortley Road Kimberworth from opp 16 to opp 82 - trench reinstatement Week 7

Ward 21 : Wingfield Ox Close Ave Kimberworth Park Jcn Roughwood Road Reserve

P
a

g
e
 1

2



APPENDIX B

        LIST OF PRIORITY DAMAGE REPAIRS (SHOWING PROPOSED TIMESCALE FOR REPAIRS) AND OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE (RESERVE WORKS)

KEY

PRIORITY DAMAGE

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - NON PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

WORKS COMMENCED 19 JANUARY 2010 - WEEK 1, WORKS TERMINATE 28 MARCH 2010 END OF WEEK 10 

PRIORITY DAMAGE 

Location Area Ward Exact Location

Proposed Week for 

Completion
Estimated Cost Cost of Work by BHM Team

Cost of Works by 

SD

Cost of Works by 

Ringway

Capital Funding 

Needed RERF Funded

Hardwick Lane Aston Ward 6: Holderness (Worksop Road Service Road) Week 1 - Done
21,000.00 21,000.00

The Chase Aston Ward 6: Holderness from Worksop Road to Southlands Way Week 1 - Done
20,000.00 20,000.00

Bawtry Road Wickersley Ward 20 : Wickersley Large patches o/s wickersley Comp Week 1 - Done
4,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

The Crescent Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale junc Steadfolds Lane + o/s 53 Week 2 - Done
5,000.00 5,000.00

West Street Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale various patches from West St to Katherine St Week 2 - Done
5,000.00 5,000.00

Grange Lane Maltby Ward 9 : Maltby between Cavendish Place / Devonshire Road Week 2 - Done
5,000.00 5,000.00

Claypit Lane Rawmarsh Ward 14 : Silverwood near farm drive and o/s Fuss Week 2 - Done
5,000.00 5,000.00

Thrybergh Hall Road Rawmarsh Ward 14 : Silverwood

several large patches along road including Junction with 

Kilnhurst Roado/s fighting cocks Week 2 - Done
4,000.00 4,000.00

Morthern Road Wickersley Ward 5 : Hellaby 23 patches through out Week 2 - Done
16,000.00 16,000.00

Tickhill Road Maltby Ward 9 : Maltby Full junction repair in the entrance to working pit Week 2 - Done
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Morthern Road Wickersley Ward 5 : Hellaby 23 patches through out Week 3 - Done
15,000.00 15,000.00

Thrybergh Hall Road Rawmarsh Ward 14 : Silverwood

several large patches along road including Junction with 

Kilnhurst Roado/s fighting cocks Week 3 - Done
30,000.00 30,000.00

Town Lane Greasbrough Ward 21 : Wingfield opp lamp 3 Week 4 - Done
8,000.00 8,000.00

Bawtry Road Brinsworth Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe near to Bonet Lane junction Week 4 - Done
7,000.00 7,000.00 7,000.00

Church Lane Greasbrough Ward 21 : Wingfield near to junction with Grayson Road opp lamp no 28 Week 4 - Done
10,000.00 10,000.00

Roughwood Road Wingfield Ward 21 : Wingfield from o/s Forty Martys Church to junction Roughwood Way Week 4 - Done
10,000.00 10,000.00

Roughwood Road Wingfield Ward 21 : Wingfield junction with Grayson Road Week 4 - Done
5,000.00 5,000.00

Hooton Road Kilnhurst Ward 14 : Silverwood between Ship Inn and No 27 Week 5 - Done
13,000.00 13,000.00

Wath Road Brampton Bierlow Ward 7:  Hoober

13 patches from junction with Chapel Ave to Pontefract 

Road Week 5 - Done
30,000.00 30,000.00

St Georges Drive Brinsworth Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe Worst area of Estate road Week 5 - Done
10,000.00 10,000.00

Haugh Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh From junction with Greasbrough Lane to school entrance Week 6 - Done
10,000.00 10,000.00

Farm View Road Kimberworth Ward 8 : Keppel between Nos 34 & 54 Week 6 - Done
8,000.00 8,000.00

Farm View Road / Carr view RoadKimberworth Ward 8 : Keppel between Nos 34 & 54 Week 7
21,000.00 21,000.00

Haugh Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh From junction with Greasbrough Lane to school entrance Week 7
7,000.00 7,000.00

Wentworth Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh junction Harding Avenue and near Warren View Week 7
7,000.00 7,000.00

Old Wortley Road Kimberworth Ward 21 : Wingfield from opp 16 to opp 82 - trench reinstatement Week 7
10,000.00 10,000.00

Roughwood Road Wingfield Ward 21 : Wingfield  from roundabout to Forty Martys Church Week 7 (Sunday)
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Wales Road Kiveton park Ward 18: Wales

2no large patch both running lanes junction with Chapel 

Way near Coop Week 8
20,000.00 20,000.00

Walesmoor Ave Wales Ward 18 : Wales 2 No jcts with Wales Rd Week 8
5,000.00 5,000.00

Sycamore Avenue Wickersley Ward 20 : Wickersley 7no large patches approx Week 8 
15,000.00 15,000.00

P
a

g
e
 1

3



Greasbrough Road Parkgate Ward 10: Rawmarsh From Dudley Street to Broad Street Week 8 (Sunday) 
10,000.00 10,000.00

Rotherham Road Maltby Ward 5 : Hellaby A631 outside Ambulance station Week 8 
35,000.00 35,000.00 35,000.00

A57 Sheffield Road Anston Ward 1 : Anston & Woodsetts

2no large patch near Cemetry Sheffiled Road and other 

Lindrick Dale - Substantial down time. Week 8 
45,000.00 45,000.00 45,000.00

Magna Lane Dalton Ward 17 : Valley Various patches through rural route Week 8 
15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

Cemetery Road Wath Ward 19 : Wath junction Stumpcross Road Week 8 
15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

Woory Goose Lane Whiston Ward 15: Sitwell Cowrakes Lane to Greystones Rd (5 no small patches) Week 9
14,000.00 14,000.00

Brampton Lane, Brampton-en le Ward 11 : Rother Vale either side aerial m/way bridge Week 9 
10,000.00 10,000.00

Monkwood Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh junc Estate Road, Jackson Crescent and Roundabout Week 9
5,000.00 5,000.00

Coalbrook Road, Orgreave Ward 11 : Rother Vale from Retford rd to o/s 10 Week 9
5,000.00 5,000.00

Fitzwilliam Road Eastwood Ward 12: Rotherham East Proposed repair works throughout Week 9
25,000.00 25,000.00 25,000.00

Holderness Drive Aston Ward 6 : Holderness junction Wesley Avenue, opp 14 + junc Aughton Lane Week 9
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Katherine Road Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale o/s 94, o/s 2 Week 9
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Green Arbour Road Thurcroft Ward 11: Rother Vale min 5no patches Week 9
15,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

Ravenfield Lane Ravenfield Ward 14 : Silverwood Outside Hall Mews + extra patches Week 10
10,000.00 10,000.00

New Brinsworth Road Brinsworth Ward 3: Brinsworth & Catcliffe junction of Whitehill Lane Week 10
5,000.00 5,000.00

Whitehill Road, Brinsworth Brinsworth Brinsworth and Catcliffe various from Brinswth Lane to  Willowgarth Ave Week 10
6,000.00 6,000.00

School Road Thurcroft Ward 11: Rother Vale Whole road surface defective Week 10
20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

Pleasley Road Whiston Ward 15 : Sitwell

o/s Guilthwaite Common Farm o/b, opp Guilthwaite 

Common Farm i/b Week 10
30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00

B6089 Packman Road, Brampton Bierlow Ward 7:  Hoober Several patches on classified road T.M issue Week 10
10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Packman Road Brampton Ward 7 : Hoober between Abdy Rd and Amercia Lane (several) Week 10
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

The Whinns Greasbrough Ward 21 : Wingfield Various locations throughout. Week 10
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Stubbin Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh near Marquis area Week 10
5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

Eastwood Lane Town Centre Ward 2 : Boston Castle from junction of Morpeth Street to Clifton Building car park Week 10
20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

Stanley Street Town Centre Ward 2 : Boston Castle from s/o Bluecoats to s/o CP Hodgkinson Accountants Week 10
20,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

TOTAL COST OF PRIORITY DAMAGE £686,000 £422,000 £94,000 £170,000 £156,000 £150,000

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

Location Area Ward Exact Location

Proposed Week for 

Completion
Estimated Cost Cost of Work by BHM Team

Cost of Works 

Undertaken by SD

Cost of Works by 

Ringway

Capital Funding 

Needed RERF Funded

Kimberworth Road Bradgate Ward 13 : Rotherham West opp jcn Bradgate Rd Reserve
2,000.00

Cross St Bramley Ward 20 : Wickersley 1 patch at junction with Bawtry Rd Reserve
5,000.00

Elsecar Road Brampton Ward 7 : Hoober RHS outband Reserve
1,000.00

Beech Avenue Brecks Ward 17 : Valley Throughout Reserve
2,000.00

Howarth Road Brinsworth Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe

junction Chiltern Rise nr Grahern Avenue, between 

Snowden Way and Wenslydale Way (o/s bus stop) Reserve
4,000.00

Brunswick Road/Broom Valley RoadBroom Ward 2 : Boston Castle Brunswick Road roundabout Reserve
4,000.00

Orgreave Road Catcliffe Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe junction Poplar Way Reserve
3,000.00

Laudsdale Road East Herringthorpe Ward 17 : Valley Outside the school Reserve
4,000.00

Cumwell Lane Hellaby Ward 5 : Hellaby 1 Patch jcn Bawtry Rd o/s Douglas Paul Reserve
2,000.00

Ox Close Ave Kimberworth Park Ward 21 : Wingfield Jcn Roughwood Road Reserve
1,000.00

Hangsman Lane Laughton Common Ward 4 : Dinnington Reserve
6,000.00

Grange Lane Maltby Ward 9 : Maltby junction with Stainton Lane Reserve
2,000.00

Moorgate Road Moorgate Ward 2 : Boston Castle junction Mansfield Rd to junction Hollowgate Reserve
2,000.00

Spinneyfield Moorgate Ward 15: Sitwell Junction Moorgate Road to #92 Reserve
2,000.00

Spinneyfield Moorgate Ward 15: Sitwell o/s #2 to o/s #10 Reserve
2,000.00

P
a
g
e

 1
4



Glasshouse Road Rawmarsh Ward 14 : Silverwood under the bridge and nearby trench Reserve 10,000.00

Green Lane Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh o/s 79 and Peakstone Mews Reserve
5,000.00

Rookery Road Swinton Ward 16 : Swinton outside 27 Reserve 2,000.00

Rookery Road Swinton Ward 16 : Swinton junc Brameld Road Reserve 2,000.00

Hesley Lane Thorpe Hesley Ward 8 : Keppel Between Nos 164 & 162 Reserve 1,000.00

Hollings Lane Thrybergh Ward 14 : Silverwood Top end on bend Reserve 5,000.00

Park Lane Thrybergh Ward 17 : Valley junc Doncaster Road Reserve
2,000.00

Park Lane Thrybergh Ward 17 : Valley junc Vale Road Reserve
4,000.00

Vale Road Thrybergh Ward 14 : Silverwood Opposite Link Road Reserve
1,000.00

Arundel Road Treeton Ward 11 : Rother Vale junc Arundel Street Reserve
2,000.00

Mill Lane Treeton Ward 11 : Rother Vale o/s Mill House - junc Treeton Lane Reserve
2,000.00

Station Rd Treeton Ward 11 : Rother Vale on bend and various Reserve
2,000.00

Treeton Lane Treeton Ward 11 : Rother Vale nr River Rother Bridge Reserve
10,000.00

Barnsley Road Wath Ward 19 : Wath junc Grove Road Reserve
5,000.00

Church Street Wath Ward 19 : Wath outside Police Station (sinking) Reserve
1,000.00

Doncaster Road Wath Ward 19 : Wath junc Old Doncaster Road Reserve
5,000.00

Sandygate Wath Ward 19 : Wath 4no large patchesopposite 59 and opp Montgomery Hall Reserve
15,000.00

Hague Lane Wentworth Ward 7 : Hoober halfway down left hand side & 50m before new resurfacing Reserve
2,000.00

Morthern Road Wickersley Ward 5 : Hellaby near Wick R/about Reserve
5,000.00

Monkwood Road Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh  Roundabout Reserve
15,000.00

Killamarsh Lane Harthill Ward18 : Wales 400m from boundary Reserve
10,000.00

Winney lane Harthill Ward18 : Wales 450m from Village for approx 75m Reserve
11,000.00

Doncaster Road East Dene Ward 12 : Rotherham East VAC to Far Lane Shops Reserve
10,000.00

Aldwarke Lane Aldwarke Ward 17 : Valley 10 no cross road joints throughout Reserve
10,000.00

TOTAL COST OF OTHER SEVERE 

DAMAGE - PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE 
£179,000.00

OTHER SEVERE DAMAGE - NON PRECAUTIONARY ROUTE

Location Area Ward Exact Location

Proposed Week for 

Completion
Estimated Cost Cost of Work by BHM Team

Cost of Works 

Undertaken by SD

Cost of Works by 

Ringway

Capital Funding 

Needed RERF Funded

Beech Way Aston Ward 6: Holderness junction Aughton Road Reserve
2,000.00

Church View Aston Ward 6: Holderness o/s 3 to o/s 15 Reserve
3,000.00

Jay Lane Aston Ward 6: Holderness from o/s 3 to 15 Reserve
3,000.00

Millstone Drive Aston Ward 6: Holderness o/s 2 + various other small patches Reserve
4,000.00

Swan Road Aston Ward 6: Holderness from junc The Chase to approx o/s 7 Reserve
2,000.00

Bigby Way Bramley Ward 14 : Silverwood junc Searby Road Reserve
1,000.00

Brecks Crescent Brecks Ward 17 : Valley Throughout Reserve
4,000.00

The Brow Brecks Ward 17 : Valley Throughout Reserve
2,000.00

Toll Bar Road Brecks Ward 17 : Valley Throughout Reserve
2,000.00

Whitehill Avenue, Brinsworth Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe end culdesac Reserve
2,000.00

Waverley View Catcliffe Ward 3 : Brinsworth & Catcliffe from 12-32 apprx Reserve
5,000.00

Laburnum Rd Maltby Ward 5 : Hellaby 2 patches at jcn with Addison Rd Reserve
5,000.00

St James' Walk, Orgreave Ward 11 : Rother Vale nr junc Orgreave Rise Reserve
2,000.00

Willowgarth Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh near junc Claypit Lane Reserve
10,000.00

Stubbin Lane Rawmarsh Ward 10: Rawmarsh near houses on hill low stubbin Reserve
1,000.00

P
a

g
e
 1

5



Hoylake Drive Swinton Ward 16 : Swinton most of carriageway affected Reserve
5,000.00

Springfield Drive Thrybergh Ward 14 : Silverwood Outside No.22 Reserve
1,000.00

Warreners Drive Thrybergh Ward 17 : Valley Junc East Vale Drive Reserve
5,000.00

Well Drive Thrybergh Ward 14 : Silverwood Throughout Reserve
2,000.00

Central Drive Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale junc Locksley Reserve
1,000.00

Kingsforth Road Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale o/s Shedlands factory Reserve
5,000.00

South Street Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale backs - rear 29 Green Arb Road Reserve
2,000.00

South Street Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale various/nearly all of relatively short street Reserve
5,000.00

St Withold Avenue Thurcroft Ward 11 : Rother Vale o/s 2 Reserve
1,000.00

Treetown Crescent Treeton Ward 11 : Rother Vale junc Well Lane and junc Station Road Reserve
2,000.00

Sandygate Wath Ward 19 : Wath opposite 59 Reserve
1,000.00

Rosemary Road Wickersley Ward 20 : Wickersley 2 patches from Fairways to No.1 Reserve
4,000.00

Warren Rd Wickersley Ward 20 : Wickersley 1 patch o/s no.6 Reserve
5,000.00

Fairleigh Drive Moorgate Ward 2 : Boston Castle  (Full C/Way Overlay) Reserve
12,000.00

Laughton Road Dinnington Ward 4 : Dinnington From New st to Breck Lane Reserve
6,000.00

Church Lane Dinnington Ward 4 : Dinnington Cramfit Brook to Limelands Rd Reserve
28,000.00

Red Hill Kiveton Park Ward 18 : Wales Level crossing to Lay by Reserve
24,000.00

Gildingwells Road Woodsetts Ward 1 : Anston Worksop rd to lewis Way Reserve
6,000.00

Worksop Road Thorpe Salvin Ward 18 : Wales Ladyfield Road to Parish Oven Reserve
7,000.00

Mansfield Rd, Swallownest/Aston Holderness o/s  45/47 Reserve
5,000.00

Woodfoot Rd Moorgate Ward 2 : Boston Castle Removal of Humps / resurfacing Reserve
12,000.00

Milton Rd Moorgate Ward 12 : Rotherham east  (Full C/Way Overlay at 2 locations) Reserve
10,000.00

TOTAL COST OF OTHER SEVERE 

DAMAGE - NON PRECAUTIONARY 

ROUTE 

£197,000.00

P
a
g
e

 1
6


	Agenda
	4 Highway Damage Following Severe Winter Weather.  (report attached)
	Item1 - CM Appendix A
	Item1 - CM Appendix B


